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From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us
To: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn;


 Friday, Barbara
Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Date: Monday, December 29, 2014 5:49:15 PM


A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:


Application Number: 3982-1
Facility ID: 0710119
Facility Name: LEE COUNTY DEPT. OF SOLID WASTE MGT.
Site Name: LEE CO. SOLID WASTE RESOURCE REC. FAC.
County: Lee
Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management


Application Purpose: Title V air operation permit revision.


Application Comment: Revise the current Permit No. 0710119-011-AV to incorporate the following:   1. Remove an
 artifact from permit action 0710119-010-AC (ammonia monitoring). Permit action 0710119-010-AC has already
 been incorporated into Permit No. 0710119-011-AV.   2. Incorporate the provisions of Permit No. 0710119-009-
AC (biosolids construction permit).   3. Reflect the replacement of Fire Pump No. 1.   4. Remove an obsolete
 reference to pressure drop equipment on the removed ash building baghouse.


Uploaded Electronic Attachments?  Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments?  No


Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
EU 9:   AV02


Professional Engineer: DONALD CASTRO, 813-282-2404, don.castro@hdrinc.com


Primary Responsible Official: LINDSEY SAMPSON, 239-533-8933, sampsolj@leegov.com


At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application
located at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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